
From: White, John
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:09 AM
To: Paananen, Ron; Dye, Dave
Subject: RE: AWV Update and Follow-Up
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FYI, did two briefings yesterday, Duwamish TMA and Allied Arts.  Kept the messaging simple, answered lots of 
questions, and spoke to our priorities in upcoming work (with a focus on the north end and coordination with the 
Mercer team and stakeholders).  Both seemed to go well, and people understood that we need some time to work 
through some important details within the broader plan.  Keep going back and forth with the City on materials to 
support our messaging on connectivity options for NW and SW neighborhoods. 
 

From: Paananen, Ron  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 11:24 PM 
To: White, John; Dye, Dave 
Subject: RE: AWV Update and Follow-Up 
 
Deleted Amy from this string.   Need to note that how we proceed from here is very sensitive to PB (and their 
subs which include EnviroIssues).  What Gordon is conveying is not nessarirly the corporate line.  I have had 
extensive conversations with Jared and Mike on PB's role.  They want to support the project, and not be part of a 
DB team.  No suggestion from either that we should go DBB. 
  
There is definitely lots of outreach to do.  This was a big point when I met with Rep. Carlyle today.  He wants 
community meetings scheduled ASAP.   It starts next week with the NSIA.  Talked to Powers today about a tri-
agency approach.  
  
  
 

From: White, John 
Sent: Wed 1/21/2009 9:58 PM 
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Subject: Re: AWV Update and Follow-Up 
 
I do believe you did it (send the e-mail). Somehow thought we needed to further discuss our approach to the 
workshop and the materials we might want to have in hand. 
 
We can certainly engage the City and Port in targeting dates and participants while we work on some new 
materials. 

From: Dye, Dave  
To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)  
Sent: Wed Jan 21 18:04:35 2009 
Subject: Re: AWV Update and Follow-Up  

Great - also, did I dream it or actually do it - the it being an e-mail saying we need a freight workshop scheduled 
asap to discuss sodo to ballard and back...with our port and city friends, some large and small haulers, some sac 
members labor and ??? 
 
-dave 



From: White, John  
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron  
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant)  
Sent: Wed Jan 21 17:48:31 2009 
Subject: RE: AWV Update and Follow-Up  

I figured we could fit it in somewhere between the Jacobs and HNTB discussions in the afternoon... 
 

From: Dye, Dave  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 5:47 PM 
To: White, John; Paananen, Ron 
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant) 
Subject: Re: AWV Update and Follow-Up 
 
John - I think we're close to singing off the same sheet which is a major miracle in and of itself - devil in details 
and relationship between agencies-parties still being finessed - a chat tomorrow sounds great...can you arrange?
 
-dave 

From: White, John  
To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron  
Cc: Arany, Sally (Consultant)  
Sent: Wed Jan 21 17:35:12 2009 
Subject: RE: AWV Update and Follow-Up  

Probably a good idea for me to provide a summary my discussion with Mike so far.  We had asked whether or not 
they had any thoughts of pursuing the D-B work, he indicated that they were with us all the way in terms of 
environmental support and the preliminary engineering to support a D-B.  Mike asked about the RFP, I told him 
that I saw it as a cooperative effort, with PB providing the preliminary engineering content and other input, but it 
would be lead by WSDOT working with HMM.  I have assumed that we continue to retain HMM in their current 
role complementing us in terms of program management and design oversight and QA/QC support.  In light of the 
bored tunnel decision, between HMM and Reilly/Parker, we are well stocked in terms of owner's rep support. 

Today Gordon came in today trying to make a case that we should consider D-B-B, thinking the final design could 
be completed before Dec. 2010.  Other than the fact we would have to go open competitive on the design beyond 
that required for the EIS, I gave him some other compelling reasons why it seems unlikely we are going in that 
direction.  I guess the bottom line is - and this is at the heart of a number of John Reilly discussions - we need to 
lead this decisively, utilizing the range of resources available to us.  Since I am not going to be there for the 
meeting you have with Jared next week, I just want to make sure we are all on the same page. 

Maybe we can chat tomorrow?  

John  

_____________________________________________  
From:   Arany, Sally (Consultant)   
Sent:   Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:57 AM  
To:     Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; White, John; 'smithjar@pbworld.com'  
Subject:        Updated: AWV Update and Follow-Up  
When:   Wednesday, January 28, 2009 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).  
Where:  Ron's Office - Goldsmith, 2nd Floor  
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**Please note Ron's office is on the 2nd floor, not the 4th.**

John will be in New York and will need to be briefed later.  

Requested by Dave/Jared  

Sally Arany  
206-382-5250  
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